

Subject: NEED TO ADD

Deleted: (b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Deleted: [redacted]
Deleted: [redacted]
Deleted: [redacted]
Deleted: [redacted]

(b)(5)
Our work saves lives.

Deleted: [redacted]
Deleted: [redacted]

I am extremely proud of the professional commitment, intellectual expertise, and personal devotion that our NOAA employees display on a daily basis and (b)(5) (b)(5) I am committed to (b)(5) scientific integrity and public service that makes NOAA such a uniquely wonderful and impactful place to work.

Deleted: ing

Sincerely,
Neil Jacobs